

PAWEL KULA

Freelance Frontend Developer / Architect

+10 years of experience in all aspects of creating & managing web-based projects.

I have worked with many different types of clients from individuals & start-ups to global organizations. This has given me an excellent understanding of what different clients expect and how to deal with their expectations in order to deliver a project successfully.

Favourite tech stack: JavaScript, React / Redux, SASS, eslint + prettier, jest + enzyme, node, docker, git

Selected Clients / Projects: Zalando, Delivery Hero, Metlife, Barclays, BAE Systems, Humana, Royal Bank of Canada
More: <http://portfolio.pawelkula.com>



Personality type: [ENTJ](#)

“Where there's a will, there's a way”

WORK EXPERIENCE

Smart Host GmbH, Lead Frontend Dev, Jun – Nov 2018

- Built company's frontend web app, building frontend team
- React / Redux / SASS / D3 / Parcel / Docker / GCloud

Delivery Hero, Senior React Developer, Mar – Jun 2018

- Improving SEO of the pizza.de
- React / Redux / SSR / SASS / BEM / Webpack / SEO

Zalando SE, Senior Frontend Dev, Sep 2017 – Feb 2018

- Kick off internal analytical web application
- Building Zalando's AMP (Accelerated Mobile Pages) PoC
- React / Redux / AMP/ nodeJS / Pug / SASS / Webpack / AWS

SoftwareONE, UI Architect, May 2016 – Mar 2017

- Creating [PyraCloud](#), enterprise-level web application based on micro-service architecture and web components (Angular 2(4))
- Built a team of 12 senior UI Developers: conducted interviews, organized workshops, facilitated and mentored team members.
- Worked closely with UX Lead and CTO, selected the best frontend solutions for the company

Grid Dynamics, Senior UI Engineer, Sep 2015 – Mar 2016,

- Built a team of 4 UI engineers in newly opened office
- Contributed to [internal banking web applications for Raymond James](#) created using AngularJS, JavaScript, LESS & HTML5
- Mentored department's staff

Infusion, Senior Interactive Developer, Nov 2013 – Jun 2015

- Worked as architect / lead / frontend dev for various global clients as: [Barclays](#), [Metlife](#), [Humana](#), [ADP](#), [RBC](#)
- Co-operative development with developers from US & UK
- Hands-on JavaScript (React, Angular, jQuery), HTML5, CSS3 (SASS, LESS), XML, XAML programming

Digital agencies, startups, SME, Web Developer 2002 – 2013

- Created web apps & responsive websites using various frontend technologies

WORK APPROACH

Get things done! Focus on the most important things and ship it in the simplest way possible

DRIVES ME

- Working with smart people
- Autonomy, Mastery, Purpose.

EDUCATION

Jagiellonian University, Cracow

BA Management & Marketing
2005 – 2008

MSc Geographical Information Systems
2002 – 2007

CONTACT

email: pawelkula@gmail.com

skype: pawelkula83

website: www.pawelkula.com

linkedin: [linkedin.com/in/pawelkula](https://www.linkedin.com/in/pawelkula)

KEYWORDS

Frontend, UI, User Interface, Senior, Developer, Architect, JavaScript, ES6, React, Redux, SASS, LESS, BEM, CSS3, HTML5, XHTML, DOM, RWD, Mobile first, Web Development, nodeJS, AMP, Pug, mongoDB, eslint, unit testing, mocha, jest, enzyme, SEO, semantic HTML, git, tfs, JIRA, TeamCity, Jenkins, CircleCI, clean code, CI/CD, AWS, Google Cloud, Azure, Heroku, DevTools, Web Performance, UX, Graphic Design, Adobe CC, wireframes, CMS, REST, API, AJAX, animations, web security